1892—Trinity College moved from Randolph County to Durham with funds from the Duke family and land donated by Julian Carr. The school's arrival signified the town's growing importance. In 1924, Trinity College was renamed Duke University.

Grounds manager Reuben Hobson designed the double arches in 1896. They bear the school motto still in use today, "Eundemus ut Religion," or "Knowledge and Religion."